
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, August 23, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility
Super. Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux,
Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group,
Media Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): August 9, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS
The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment concerning amending the
Official Map in Section 8.01(2) of the Code of Ordinances.

The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment concerning vacating an
alley west of Jefferson Street between 10th and 11th Streets.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the
agenda for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS -

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Confirm the Mayoral appointments of Jane McMahon and Lori Van Asten to the Library Board until
June 30, 2019.

2nd READING OF ORDINANCES
SRO-1…Consider amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §§ 17.08, 17.29, 17.32, and 17.32A to
define a Self-Service Storage Facility and Warehouse and regulate them as a conditional use in the I-3 and I-4
Industrial Zoning Districts.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2

SRO-2…Consider amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §§ 17.08, 17.20, 17.20A, 17.21, 17.22,
17.23, and 17.24 to restrict short-term rental uses to detached single-family dwellings and regulate them as a
conditional use in all residential districts in the City of Baraboo.

SRO-3…Consider amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.02 to provide for no parking on the
west side of Waldo Street between South Blvd and Quarry Street.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Consider Financial Policy entitled “Donation policy for the solicitation, acceptance and distribution of
monetary contributions and real or personal property.”

NBR-2…Consider approving a bicycle route through the City of Baraboo.

NBR-3… Consider vacating the unimproved alley right-of-way lying west of Jefferson Street between 10th and
11th Streets.

NBR-4…Consider a Line of Credit for Public Safety-Administration Building construction.

NBR-5…Consider selling the house at 227 5th Avenue and vacant lot at 212 14th Street to Tim & Stacy Jax per
their proposal in the amount of $1,005.

NBR-6…Consider rejecting the offer of sale of Lot 1 in the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat.

NBR-7…Consider authorizing City Forester to apply for forestry grant from the Wisconsin Dept. of Natural
Resources.

NBR-8…Consider a 12-foot wide permanent easement for Wisconsin Power & Light underground electric and
communication line facilities along the south side of Blackhawk Manor Community at 903 Moore Street.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Consider amending Code 12.13(12) to allow a broader special exception to the number of dogs and
cats per household. (Consider and possible action to suspend rules and hear a second reading.)

NBO-2…Consider amending the Official Map in Section 8.01(2) of the Code of Ordinances.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of the
following: Monthly Reports for July, 2016 from – Treasurer, Fire Dept.
Minutes from the Following Meetings –

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance/Personnel Comm. 8-09-16 Administrative Comm. 8-9-16
Public Safety Comm. 7-25-16

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
District Ambulance Comm. 6-29-16 Parks & Recreation Comm. 7-11-16
CDA Loan Review Comt. 7-21-16 Library Board 7-19-16
UW Campus Comm. 7-21-16 Public Art Comm. 7-20-16
BID Development 4-25-16

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION

CLOSED SESSION - The Mayor will announce that the Council will go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis.
Stat. §19.85(g), Council will consider convening into closed session in order to confer with legal counsel for the
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with
respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, specifically discuss Menards v. City of
Baraboo, Case No. 16 CV 363.

And §19.85(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. (City
Administrator’s performance evaluation and/or wage adjustment.)

OPEN SESSION – The Mayor announces that the Council will return to Open Session as per §19.85(2) to
address any business that may be the result of discussions conducted in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

AUGUST 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

21 22 23
Finance
Council

24 25
Public Arts

Assoc

26 27

28 29
Public Safety

30 31
Ambulance

SEPTEMBER 2016

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1

BEDC
2 3

4 5
Labor Day

Offices Closed

6
CDA

7 8 9 10

11 12
Park & Rec

Administrative

13
Finance
Council

14 15
UW Campus

16 17

18 19
PFC

SCDC

20
Library

Plan

21
BID

22
Emergency

Mgt

23 24

25 26
Public Safety

27
Finance
Council

28
Ambulance

29
Public Arts

Assoc

30

3



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 4
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans

with Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or
format, should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 08/19/2016

4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 139
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Sloan
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Attny. Kleczek-Bolin, members of the press
and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of July 26, 2016.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Kolb and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATION- The Mayor celebrated the 60th Anniversary for the Canepa School of Dance.

PUBLIC HEARING –
The Mayor opened the hearing for Chapter 26.02 concerning a revised height limitation zoning map
for the Baraboo-Dells Airport. No one spoke and the Mayor closed the hearing.

The Mayor opened the hearing for definitions of self-service storage facilities and warehouses in I-3
and I-4 zoning districts. No one spoke and the Mayor closed the hearing.

The Mayor opened the hearing for restricting short term rental uses for single family dwellings and
regulate them as a conditional use in all residential districts. No one spoke and the Mayor closed the
hearing.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – No one spoke.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS – none.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 16-63

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $989,008.59 as recommended for payment
by the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 16-64
THAT Dean Skare be appointed to the Community Development Authority (CDA) serving

the unexpired term until November 14, 2017.
Moved by, seconded by and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-9 ayes.

NEW BUSINESS

Ordinances:
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2444 adopting a revised Height Limitation Zoning Map for the Baraboo-Wisconsin
Dells Airport, Sauk County, Wisconsin dated April 14, 2016.

An Ordinance amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §26.02 and
adopting a revised Height Limitation Zoning Map for the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport,
Sauk County, Wisconsin, dated April 14, 2016.

5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 140

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

WHEREAS, pursuant to Wis. Stat. §114.136, the City of Baraboo, as the managing
owner of the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells airport, is authorized to protect the aerial approaches of
its airport by ordinance; and

WHEREAS the City of Baraboo held a public hearing on this ordinance, in compliance
with the requirements of Wis. Stat. §114.136(2).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO
DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. The revised Height Limitation Zoning Map dated April 14, 2016, as set forth on Exhibit
A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is hereby adopted pursuant to
Wis. Stat. §114.136.

2. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows:
26.02 ZONES. All zones established by this section are as shown on the Map dated

February 13, 1998 April 14, 2016 entitled, “Height Limitation Zoning Map, Baraboo-Wisconsin
Dells Airport, Sauk County, Wisconsin” which is attached hereto and adopted as part of this
ordinance.

3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage by all airport owners and publication as
provided by law.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried by general consent to suspend the rules and go
to the second reading of Ordinance 2444.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance 2444 adopting a revised Height Limitation Zoning Map for the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells
Airport, Sauk County, Wisconsin dated April 14, 2016 .

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Alt and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No 2445 amending §17.08, 17.29, 17.32, and 17.32A concerning self-service storage
facilities and warehouse and regulated them as a conditional use in the I-3 and I-4 Industrial Zoning
Districts.

An Ordinance amending §17.08, 17.29, 17.32, and 17.32A.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Add the following definitions:

§7.08(86m) SELF-SERVICE STORAGE FACILITY. Real property containing individual leased
spaces but does not include a warehouse or other facility if the operator of the warehouse or
facility issues a warehouse receipt, bill of lading or other document of title for personal property
stored in the leased spaces. The facility is rented to a person who has free access to the storage
space and is responsible for the property.

§7.08(104m) WAREHOUSE. A person engaged in the business of storing goods for hire or any
building, room, structure, or facility used for the storage of property.

2. Amend the following portions of the ordinance:

6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 141

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

§17.29 B-3 HIGHWAY-ORIENTED BUSINESS DISTRICT. (2376 04/10/2012)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES. All uses, whether permitted or conditional, shall be

considered conditional uses with the overlay zoning district as established in §17.36C of this Code of
Ordinances. (2132 12/09/03, 2252 04/10/07, 2376 04/10/2012)

§17.32 I-3 INDUSTRIAL/BUSINESS DISTRICT.
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.

(l) Self-service storage facility
(k) Warehouse

§17.32A I-4 PLANNED INDUSTRIAL/BUSINESS DISTRICT
(4) CONDITIONAL USES

(o) Self-service storage facility (2247 02/13/2007)

(5) PROHIBITED USES

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2446 amending Chapter 17 of the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances to regulate
short-term rental uses and allow the use as a conditional use in residential districts.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §17.08 is hereby amended to read as follows:

(31) DWELLING. A detached residential building designed and constructed for human occupancy
that satisfies the following minimum requirements: (1733 05/17/94)
(c) Is firmly fastened to a solid foundation constructed on the site in compliance with Ch. 14 of this
Code and the current DSPS One- to Two-Family Uniform Dwelling Code with the exterior covering
material extending to the ground, except that when a solid concrete or masonry perimeter foundation
is used, the exterior covering material need not extend below the top of the foundation.

(32) DWELLING, SINGLE FAMILY. A detached residential building designed for or occupied by
only one (1) family.

(33A)DWELLING, TWO-FLAT. A two story single-family residence, which is in complete
compliance with the State of Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling Code (UDC), which has been converted
into a two-family residence. The two residences are both located on the same lot. (2250 04/10/07)

(89M) SIDE-BY-SIDE SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED DWELLINGS. A duplex building
containing two dwelling units, each having its own independent outside access, with no other

7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 142

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

dwelling units located directly above or below it, and having a shared wall in common with one
adjacent similar dwelling unit. (2257 05/22/07)

2. City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §17.08 is hereby added as follows:
(89L) SHORT-TERM RENTAL DWELLING. Any single-family dwelling that is rented
to any person on a day-to-day basis or for a period of time of less than 30 consecutive
nights. Any advertising of a short term rental dwelling shall be conclusive proof that a
dwelling is being used as a short-term rental dwelling. Any real property that is used for
short-term rental shall no longer be considered a single-family dwelling.

3. City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances are hereby added as follows:

§17.20 R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. (1652 09/14/92)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.
(l) Short-term rental dwelling.

§17.20A R-1A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. (2148 04/13/04)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.
(s) Short-term rental dwelling.

§17.21 R-2 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. (1652 01/15/92, 2250
04/10/07)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.
(v) Short-term rental dwelling.

§17.22 R-3 THREE- AND FOUR- FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. (1652
09/14/92, 2250 04/10/07)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.
(z) Short-term rental dwelling.

§17.23 R-4 FOUR- THROUGH TWELVE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT. (1652 09/14/92, 1868 05/14/96, 1980 07/27/99)
(4) CONDITIONAL USES.
(z) Short-term rental dwelling.

§17.24 R-5 THIRTEEN-FAMILY AND UP RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. (1652
09/14/92)
(3) CONDITIONAL USES.
(bb) Short-term rental dwelling.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2447 amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances revising the City of
Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.02 (2)(b)2 to provide for no parking on the west side of Waldo
Street between South Blvd and Quarry Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS

8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 143

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

FOLLOWS:

1. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances § 7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, is revised
to provide for no parking anytime on the west side of Waldo Street from South Blvd to
Quarry Street

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Resolutions:
Resolution No. 16-65

To approve of the attached 2016 to 2017 Room Tax agreement with the Baraboo Area
Chamber of Commerce.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No. 16-65 be approved-
8 ayes.

Resolution No. 16-66
THAT the Mayor is authorized to sign the Emergency Evacuation Agreement with the

Baraboo School District utilizing the Baraboo Civic Center as specified in the attached agreement.
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried that Resolution No. 16-66 be approved-8

ayes.

Resolution No. 16-67
That the Utility Superintendent is hereby authorized to submit an application for a Water Utility

Simplified Rate Case to the Public Service Commission for a 3% rate increase starting January 1, 2017.
The projected increased revenue will be approximately $51,500.

Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No.16-67 be approved-8
ayes.

Resolution No. 16-68
THAT the Baraboo Water Utility is hereby authorized to contract for hosted software

services from Sensus and HD Supply, Inc. for the initial purchase price of $15,225 and an annual
maintenance cost of $12,230 upon approval of the contract by the City Attorney.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Alt and carried that Resolution No. 16-68 be approved-8 ayes.
MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
none

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers July 26, 2016
Members Present: Petty, Sloan and Thurow
Absent: none
Others Present: Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick, A. Kleczek Bolin

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Thurow, seconded by Sloan to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the
minutes of July 12, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for
$3,396,612.09. Motion carried unanimously.

9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 144

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

Budget Amendments – The Committee reviewed the budget amendments for the 2nd quarter, 2016 for the City, CDA and
Utilities. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for approval.

Donation Policy – Alene explained the donation policy whereby the City accepts donations. Parameters were set up based on the
value of the donations. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend to Council for action.

Room Tax Agreement – Alene explained the Room Tax agreement with the Chamber of Commerce and they use the funds for
local projects and operations. The revised agreement for 2016 mirrors the agreement with the Village of West Baraboo. No
action taken.

Committee Comments: None.

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Minutes of the Public Safety and Administration Building Stakeholder Group Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 8:00a.m.
Location: Council Chambers, City Hall, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, WI
Members in Attendance: Bekah Stelling, Lacey Steffes, Kevin Vodak, Anthony Kujawa, Scott O’Donnell
Others Present: Ed Geick, Cheryl Giese, Tom Pinion, Mayor Mike Palm, Police Chief Schauf, Phil Wedekind, Pat Cannon, Jeff

Smith

Mayor Palm called the meeting to order at 8:00AM and noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.

Items discussed:
Tom Pinion presented to the group the latest design drawings for the proposed Public Safety/Administration building from
Zimmerman Architects. These drawings included colored renderings for the building exterior. The group discussed the drawings
and made the following comments:

1. Should we consider permanent public restrooms
2. Metal roof and colors are okay.
3. Should the building be named; there was no consensus on this.
4. Spire is okay.
5. Prairie style is good.
6. Do more on City Hall main entry.
7. Consider solar.

Adjournment: Kujawa moved and Kolb seconded a motion to adjourn at 8:40AM and unanimously approved.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
UW Campus Commission 6-16-16 Public Art Committee 5-26-16,6-30-16
CDA 7-21-16 BID 7-20-16

PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
· Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred -

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 9, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 145

p:\council\minutes\2016 minutes\8-9-16 council minutes.doc

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

11



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by
the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

12



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Appointments for Library.docx

CA - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, confirms the Mayor’s
appointments as follows:

THAT Jane McMahon and Lori Van Asten be appointed to the Library Board serving
until June 30, 2019.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

13



NBR - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: This is an amendment that adds a Donation Policy to the City’s Financial Policy.
The City Council has the power to accept all donations given to the City of Baraboo. This policy
gives the Department Heads and the City Administrator the ability to approve donations up to a
certain monetary limit. It also requires designated donations (those that are given for a specific use
or with other strings attached to the donation) to be considered only if the benefit from the
donation outweighs any possible cost or other problems that may arise from acceptance of the
donation. The policy requires that all real property be approved by the City Council. In addition,
any new fundraising programs or activities would require City Council approval.

The Finance Committee reviewed the Policy at its July 26th and August 9th meeting and unanimously
recommended approval.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ X] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To approve the attached Financial Policy entitled “Donation policy for the solicitation,
acceptance and distribution of monetary contributions and real or personal property”.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Financial Policy Resolution.docx

14



FINANCIAL POLICY

DONATION POLICY FOR THE SOLICITATION, ACCEPTANCE AND DISTRIBUTION
OF MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS AND REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY

Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to establish a formal process for acceptance and
documentation of donations made to the City of Baraboo. This policy supersedes other
departmental policies regarding these issues. This policy provides guidance when individuals,
community groups, and businesses wish to make donations to the City. This policy also establishes
the standards for City employees and City officials regarding the acceptance of gifts and fundraising
activities during the performance of City business. To promote consistent and best practices by all
City employees and departments, and to ensure compliance with applicable laws and accounting
procedures, the following policy and guidelines are hereby established:

1. Types of Donations. Donations may be offered in the form of cash, real or personal property.
Designated donations are those donations that the donor specifies for a particular City department,
location, or purpose. Undesignated donations are those donations that are given to the City for an
unspecified use. Designated donations may only be accepted when they have a purpose consistent
with the City’s goals and objectives and are in the best interest of the City of Baraboo.

2. Acceptance of Donations. All donations to the City shall immediately be submitted for
consideration to the City Administrator. Based on the value of the donation offered as outlined
below, appropriate City staff shall review every donation and determine if the benefits to be derived
warrant acceptance of the donation. The following points list the threshold amounts for donation
acceptance.

A. Offers of donations of cash or items valued at $5,000 or below shall be considered for
acceptance by the Department Head.

B. Offers of donations of cash or items valued more than $5,000 and up to $50,000 shall be
considered for acceptance by the City Administrator. All donations over $10,000 shall be
reported to the City Council.

C. Offers of donations of cash or items valued more than $50,000 shall be considered for
acceptance by the City Council. Donations valued at more than $50,000 require acceptance
through a written agreement consistent with these guidelines and approved by the City
Council.

D. All offers of donations of real property, regardless of value, shall be considered for
acceptance by the City Council.

3. Acceptance of Designated Donations. Prior to acceptance of designated donations, appropriate
City staff will review the conditions of any designated donation and determine if the benefits to be
derived warrant acceptance of the donation. Criteria for the evaluation include but are not limited to:

A. Consideration of an immediate or initial expenditure required in order to accept the
donation;

15



B. The potential and extent of the City’s obligation to maintain, match, or supplement the
donation; and

C. The need for the property, including where and what type of property it is.

4. Fundraising. Solicitation of voluntary contributions shall not violate the Code of Ethics for
local officials under Wisconsin Statutes and City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances. In addition, no
solicitation shall state or imply that a donation will influence or affect how the party is treated by
City officers and employees.

a. All fundraising and solicitation efforts shall be consistent with the missions, goals,
and mandates of the City. Solicitation for business, commercial, or personal reasons by City
employees not directly related to City operations is prohibited. All donated funds or property
become public property upon acceptance and shall be used or expended for public purposes.

b. All fundraising and solicitation efforts to support City programs and projects shall be
authorized by the City Council after prior review and recommendation by the appropriate oversight
Committee, Commission or Board. Council authorization may include continuing authorization or
authorization for a one-time only project.

5. Accounting. Following donation acceptance, the Department shall obtain written
approval of the City Clerk/Finance Director or delegate regarding procedures to account for the
donation. Said approval shall include proper accounting protocols for fundraising revenues and
expenditures to be coordinated through the office of the City Clerk. No Department shall be
allowed to maintain a checking or savings account for fundraising activities that is separate from the
City accounting system.

6. Status of Donated Property. All donated property given to the City of Baraboo becomes the
property of the City to oversee, maintain, and manage and may be used in the complete discretion of
the City, unless the parameters of the donation specifically require otherwise. The City will decide
when changes shall be made to any facility or materials, with no guarantee of donated items being
retained. If personal property becomes obsolete, the City will attempt, if possible, to find another
use for the property. The City is not required to maintain the property beyond its useful life.

7. Library Donations. All donations to the library are governed by its Gift Policy adopted
November 19, 2013.

NOTE: The City of Baraboo cannot guarantee future funding for repair, maintenance, use or
replacement of donated items.

16



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Bike Route Reso.docx
P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Bike Route Reso.docx

NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: This resolution seeks the approval of establishing and promoting a designated bicycle route
through the City of Baraboo. The route would include signage and pavement marking in some areas as needed
to allow for designated safe connector routes for bicyclists.

The Parks Commission formed a special committee to address requests for safer bicycle routes from residents
in 2015. The committee met with the goal of pursuing “Bicycle Friendly Community” status, to connect
schools, parks and other common public areas, and to work with other trail proposals, including the Great
Sauk Trail and USBR 30 which will connect with areas outside of the City.

The Bike Subcommittee has proposed a designated bike route through the City. This proposed route was
reviewed and recommended for approval by both the Parks Commission and Public Safety Commission at
their respective July meetings. The routes were selected that offered the easiest, uninterrupted route east to
west and north to south, connecting as many schools and parks as possible, while utilizing mostly quieter
streets with less traffic when available. The plan also notes that new areas should be considered with wider
shoulders and bike lane pavement markings in future developments.

Future signage, installed at locations acceptable to Public Safety staff and compliant with city regulations, and
marketing – including posting the route map on city website and printing of brochures – would be paid for by
future Parks and Recreation funds, either through grants and donations or budgeted dollars, and would be
phased in over several years.
Fiscal Note: [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: No immediate expense is required for this request. Future expenses would be
requested in future year budget requests, and would likely include donations and grants.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo has been approached with concerns from local residents about
bicycle safety and travel to various school and park facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Parks Commission has designated a committee to study and recommend a safe
bicycle route, which has been approved by both the Parks Commission and Public Safety
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Bicycle Route recommended be established
on designated city streets and city staff be permitted to market the route to the public.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

17



TA
FT

 AV
E

MU
LB

ER
RY

 ST

CO
NN

IE
 R

D

SP
RU

CE
 D

R

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
DRTO

 M
AD

IS
ON

RED SPRUCE AVE

GALL RD

ST
H 

12
3

TO
 D

EV
ILS

 LA
KE

ST
AT

E P
AR

K

LAKE ST

GALL RD

OL
D 

LA
KE

 R
D

STIENKE RD

MULBERRY ST

SHORT ST

SOUTH BLVD

CO
MM

ER
CE

 AV
E

US
H 

12

LANGE CT

HI
TC

HC
OC

K

SOUTH BLVD

PA
TE

 S
T

HIGHLAND DR

QUARRY ST

EL
LIS

 AV
E

VIN
E S

T

WA
LD

O 
ST

CANEPA ST
HOLLY-
WOOD
ST

MARTIN

WA
LN

UT
 ST

ELM ST

ST

WA
LN

UT
ST

MINE ST

HAGER ST

MINE RD SP
RU

CE
 D

R

SIL
VE

R 
DR

SILVER DR

SILVER CIR

SPRUCE CT

VALLEY 
GLEN
CT

PA
RK

SI
DE

 AV
E

ST
H 

12
3

MO
OR

E 
ST

CLINTON
SQUARE

VICTORIA CIR

STH 33

ST

ST

ST

OAK ST

MAPLE

CHESTNUT

LOCUST

T I NKHA M T R

TO NORTH FREEDOM

STH 136

WA
L

ST
NU

T

SAUK AVE

CARPENTER STHATCHERY RD

KR
IST

A C
T

7TH AVE

8TH AVE

6TH AVE

5TH AVE

4TH AVE

3RD AVE

2ND AVE

8TH AVE

7TH AVE

6TH AVE

5TH AVE

4TH AVE

WO

PA
RK

 S
T

RI
DG

E S
T

ZOO LN

CE
NT

ST
ER

2ND AVE

3RD AVE

SU
MM

IT
ST

ANGLE

STISL
AN

D 
CT

ST
ST

WE

RC
H

ST

BR
OA

DW
AY

KO
CH

 S
T

WI
LL

OW
 S

T

SHAW ST

7TH ST

8TH ST

6TH ST

5TH ST

4TH ST

3RD ST

2ND ST

LINN ST

CE
DA

R
ST

1ST AVE 1ST STBI STST

PRAIRIE

BADGER

RACHAEL

RUSSELL ST BA
DG

ER

BA
DG

ER

RU
SS

EL
L S

T

LYNN AVE CA
SE

 ST

SY
CA

MO
RE

PIN
E S

T TH
OM

AS
 S

T

AN
DR

O 
ST

RU
SS

EL
L

LYNN AVE

SO
UT

H B
LV

D

SAUK AVE

MO
OR

E 
ST

PARKWAY

WATER ST

VI
NE

ST
OA

K

BARABOO

LYNN ST

BLAKE    ST

SOUTH    ST

MAPLE ST

AS
H

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 C

T

DEPPE ST

ROAD

MATTS FERRY 

FR
ON

T S
T

LEE LN

SPRINGBROOK DR

HILL ST

SUMAC CT

HILL ST
GUPPY ST

CENTER

WITH-
INGTON

LAKE ST

MANCHESTER ST

EF
FIN

GE
R 

RD

MI
LL

 R
AC

E 
DR

GR
OV

E 
ST

CH
ER

RY
 LA

NE

MAXWELL ST

LA
KE

 S
T

HI
LL

 S
T

3RD ST

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

LIN
CO

LN
 AV

E

RI
A

3RD ST

4TH ST 4TH ST

3RD ST

2ND ST

5TH ST

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 S
T

BA
RK

ER
ST

CA
MP

 ST

WH
EE

LE
R 

ST 7TH ST

6TH ST

8TH STSTH 33

STH 33

2ND ST

TO I-90/94

13 MILES

FIRST STTO

SOUTH

POTTER ST

CLARK ST

DEPOT ST

BR
IAR

 ST

GLENVIEW DR

COLLEGE AVE

COUNCIL

STH 113

MOUND STRIVERCREST DR

WATER ST

LITCHFIELD
LN

CRESTVIEW DRVIC

MOUND ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
   A

VE

FLORENCE STRE
MI

N 
 G

TO
N 

 S
T

LL
MI

EA
ST

 ST

RIVER

RO
SA

LIN
E 

ST

TO
 W

IS 
DE

LL
S

CAMPUS
VIEW DR

CO
NN

IE
 R

D

TERRYTOWN RD

OL
D 

SA
W

MI
LL

 R
D

TO WISCONSIN DELLS

TO AIRPORT

FO
X H

ILL
 RD

RO
SE

MA
RY

 LN

US
H 

12

LODGE CT

ST
H 

33

TYLER ST

JA
CQ

UE
LY

N 
DR

HILL CT

W.
 C

RE
ST

VI
EW

 C
IR UNIVERSITY

MONROE      AVE

MADISON AVE MADISON AVE 

BASCOM HILL DR

NARAGANSETT AVE

IROQUOIS CIR

BASCOM HILL DR

SEQUOIA CIR

IROQUOIS CT MONROE ST

MADISON ST

CT
H A

ALGONQUIN DR

9TH AVE

10TH AVE

11TH AVE

12TH AVE

13TH AVE

14TH AVE

DR
AP

ER
 ST

14TH AVE

WI
NN

EB
AG

O 
CI

R

CARIGNAN CT

AZTEC 

PL

PA
RK

 S
T

10TH AVE

CR
AW

FO
RD

 S
T

9TH AVE

AD
MU

N 
 D

SO
N 

  D
R

BE
RK

LE
Y B

LV
D

OD

SU
MM

IT 
ST

HI
LL

 S
T

WI
LS

ON
 S

T

15TH AVEERNSTMEYER DR AMEY DR

9TH ST

10TH ST

11TH ST

12TH ST AS
H 

ST

EA
ST

 ST

DU
BO

IS
 D

R

BERKLEY BLVD

BIR
CH

 S
T

OA
K 

ST

15TH ST
15TH ST

16TH ST

18TH ST

TILLBERRY

15TH ST

SURREY LN
OTT LN

19TH ST

20TH ST

PA
RK

GA
TE

 D
R

CT
H 

T

KE
ITH

 S
T

13TH ST

9TH ST 9TH ST

10TH ST

11TH ST

12TH ST

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
STRO BL EE

RD

14TH ST

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 S
T

BA
RK

ER
ST

TU
TT

LE
 S

T

MA
RT

IN
Y C

T

ALBERT RD

RE
ST

12TH ST

EN
ST

RR
WA

HI
LL

C
DR

CITY VIEW RD

SOUTH BLVD

SAUK AVE

MA
NA

SS
AS

    
DR

LANDAU LN

ROUNDHOUSE CT

WHITE SPRUCE AVE

21ST ST

SU
RR

EY
 LN

QU
AR

RY
 S

T

CA
SE

 ST

OL
D 

LA
KE

 R
D

TANDOM

TRAIL

MAN MOUND RD

MINE ROAD

15TH

HILL CT

PL
EA

SA
NT

VALLEY
VIEW DR

BERRY 

ST

VIE
W 

DR

HILL CT
BERRY 

LANDAU LN 16TH ST

TILLBERRY DR

PA
RK

 V
IE

W 
DR

20TH ST

19TH ST

ME
AD

OW
S 

MA
NA

SS
AS

 D
R

VIE
W 

DR

CO
MM

ER
CE

 P
KW

Y

LIS
A C

T

EVERGREEN DR

SILVER DR
BLUE SPRUCE AVE

TEEL CT

GA
SP

ER
 D

R

GL
AC

IE
R 

DR

KESSLER RD KESSLER RD

STH 113

ST
H 

11
3

STIENKE RD

STH 113

OAK PARK PL

NORTH

RI
DG

E
LA

NE

WATER ST

GA
TE

WA
Y D

RI
VE

CO
MM

ER
CE

 P
KW

Y

FU
TU

RE
 H

W
Y 1

2 B
YP

AS
S

US
H 

12

µ

POTENTIAL BICYCLE ROUTE
ALL

18



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Vacate Alley in Hyer's Addition.docx

NBR –3
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City received a petition to vacate an unimproved alley right-of-way from all of
the property owners abutting the unimproved alley right-of-way located west of Jefferson Street
between 10th and 11th Streets, which was originally platted as part of the Plat of Hyer’s Addition to
the City of Baraboo in 1953.

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §66.1003(4), the vacation process begins with a Resolution from the
Common Council stating the intention to pursue the vacation of the alley. Notice was provided to
adjacent property owners as well as the Secretary of Transportation, as the alley is located within
one-quarter mile of a connecting highway (STH 33).

The Plan Commission reviewed the possible vacation at its April 19, 2016, meeting, and
unanimously recommended the vacation of this unimproved alley.

Upon vacation of this alley, pursuant to Wis. Stat. §66.1005, title to the former alley right-of-way
will revert to those property owners abutting the east side of the right-of-way since lands to the
west were not included in the original Plat of Hyer’s Addition to the City of Baraboo.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

A Resolution vacating the unimproved alley right-of-way lying west of Jefferson Street
between 10th Street and 11th Street.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

Whereas the Common Council has determined that the public interest requires the vacation of
said alley;

And whereas on July 12, 2016, the Common Council enacted a Resolution of Intent to pursue
the vacation of this alley;

And whereas a Class III Notice was published in the Baraboo News Republic giving notice of the
fact that the Common Council would consider the vacation of Quarry Street at its August 23,
2016 meeting, and that the public was invited to advise the Council as to their concerns regarding
this matter;

And whereas all abutting land owners were given notice of the City’s intent to vacate said alley as
required by Wis. Stat. §66.1003(4)(b);

And whereas the Wisconsin Secretary of Transportation was given notice of the intent to vacate
said alley and no objection or comment of the Department of Transportation has been
communicated to the City;

And whereas no one has filed an objection to the vacation of said alley in accordance with Wis.
Stat. §66.1003(4)(d);

Now therefore, based upon the above, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council
of the City of Baraboo that the unimproved alley lying west of Jefferson Street between 10th

Street and 11 Street is hereby vacated.

Offered by: Plan Commission Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

19



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 loan.docx

NBR - 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: August 23, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
The City is in the design phase for the Police Department/City Administration complex at 101 South
Boulevard and the architectural fees are included in the 2016 budget. The City intended to pay for the
architectural services with a combination of impact fees and new debt. The debt for the building has not been
completed at this time since bids have not yet been taken for the construction. Therefore, bids were taken for
a line of credit or temporary construction loan to complete the architectural phase of the project. The
architectural fees will be rolled into the debt for the building when the time comes in approximately one year.

Bids were received from four local banks and the most attractive offer was received from Community First
Bank at 1.16% with $600 of fees. The Finance/Personnel Committee will review the bids and recommend an
award at their August 23, 2016 meeting.

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ x ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the City accept the bid of Community First Bank for borrowing up to $587,500 at 1.16%
interest and closing costs of $600 for 12 months.

That the Mayor, City Clerk-Finance Director and City Treasurer be authorized to execute the
necessary loan documents.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comt. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

20



City ofBaraboo

P ublicS afety-Adm inistrationBuildingL ineofCredit

August12,2016

$587,500 needed

BankN am e Contact P hone T erm How interestcalculated Interest Draw s Closing Costs P repaym ent T otalCost

R iverCitiesBank CraigP hillip 448-2623

1 yr advancedinterestpaym ent 1.6500% asneeded $250 none $9,943.75

craigP @ rivercitiesbank.com e-m ail7/25

BarabooN ationalBank DaveT aylor 356-7703 1 yearnote usingactualdays/360 1.75% asneeded 9/10/2016 $0 none $10,281.25

dtaylor@ baraboonational.com e-m ail7-25

BM O HarrisBank Jody Hanson 356-7771

jody.hansen@ bm o.com e-m ail7-26 nobid

W ellsFargo Joey N eigum 608-833-3843

nobid

P :\Council\R esolutions\8-23-16 P ublicS afety BldgL ineofCreditL oan.xlsx,8/17/2016

nobid

Com m unity FirstBank BrettS chw artzer 356-2552 12 m onths interestonunpaidbalance 1.16% asneeded $600 none $7,415.00

brettschw artzer@ cfbank.com e-m ail7/25

S um m itCreditU nion Jim Holden 356-2001,2803

jim .holden@ sum m itcreditunion.com e-m ail7-25 nobid

W CCU ArtS hrader

Alshrader@ w ccucreditunion.coop e-m ail7-25 12 m onths 1.37% asneeded 9/10/2016 $587.50 none $8,636.25

W IN N IN G BID

P :\Council\R esolutions\8-23-16 P ublicS afety BldgL ineofCreditL oan.xlsx,8/17/2016 21



22



23



24



25



P:\Council\Resolutions\08-23-16 Sale of House at 227 5th Avenue and Lot at 212 14th Street.docx

NBR - 5
RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City recently issued an RFP to sell the existing city-owned house at 227 5th Avenue
and move it onto the vacant city-owned lot at 212 14th Street. Despite interest from
several parties, the lone Proposal was submitted by Tim & Stacy Jax with a purchase
price of $1,005.00. This Proposal contains several contingencies that staff is confident
can be worked out.

The RFP requires the buyers to enter into a Purchase Agreement, in a form approved by
the City Attorney, incorporating all provisions determined reasonably necessary to
allow the project to proceed, including but not limited to insurance, site cleanup
requirements, acceptance of building “as is” and without warranty. The City will
provide a title transfer for the house at 227 5th Avenue and a Quit Claim Deed for the
vacant lot at 212 14th Street.

The Finance Committee reviewed this Proposal at their August 23rd meeting and
recommended award of this Proposal to Tim & Stacy Jax.

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Proposal for the sale of the existing city-owned house at 227 5th Avenue and it
relocation onto the vacant city-owned lot at 212 14th Street from Tim and Stacy Jax in the amount of
$1,005.00 is hereby accepted and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute a Purchase
Agreement and corresponding documents to complete this transaction.

Offered by: Finance Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Reject Offer of Sale for property that contains Lot 1 of the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat (2).docx

NBR - 6
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: When the City of Baraboo platted the Baraboo Industrial Park in 1980, they
approved a corresponding set of Restrictive Covenants for the Plat. Those Restrictive Covenants
contained the following provision:

In the event any purchaser of land in the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat elects to sell any
portion thereof which is not being used in connection with the business or industry of
the purchaser, or which the purchaser desires to sell separate and distinct from any sale
of the business or industry being conducted by the purchaser, the same shall first be
offered for sale, in writing, to the City of Baraboo at the price per acre paid for such
land by the purchaser, together with the cost of any improvement thereon paid for by
the purchaser, and any special assessment paid by the purchaser relating to such land,
with interest at the rate of 5% per annum on the purchase price from the date of
payment of the purchase price from the date of payment of the purchase price of the
said land by the purchaser, and 5% per annum on the sot of the improvement from
the date of payment of any cost for improvements on said lands by the purchaser and
5% per annum on the cost of any special assessments from the date of payment of any
special assessments by the purchaser relating to such lands, to date of purchase by the
City.

The City shall have 90 days from the date of receipt of such offer to accept or reject,
unless an extension of time may be be agreed upon in writhing. Acceptance or
rejection of such offer shall be by resolution adopted by the Council.

Lot 1 of the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat (80 feet in width) is now part of larger parcel (100 feet
in width) was formerly occupied by Coughlin Excavating, Inc. and formerly owned by Jerry and
Joan Coughlin and is currently occupied by JRB, LLC and currently owned by Jeffrey & Kathleen
Blum. When said Lot 1 was originally sold, it was detached from the City in November of 1982.
Despite the property currently being located in the Town of Baraboo and being part of a larger
parcel, the Restrictive Covenants still apply since part of the property was originally part of the
Baraboo Industrial Park plat. The current owners have an accepted Offer to Purchase for their
property (100 feet in width) but they are obligated by the Restrictive Covenants to offer at least
the easterly 80 feet of their property for sale to the City of Baraboo.

Any such sale would likely need to include the westerly 20 feet of the existing parcel since a
division thereof would create a substandard 20-foot wide parcel. Furthermore, the prospective
buyers of the Blums’ property, Kwik Trip, Inc., also have an accepted Offer to Purchase on the
parcel immediately west of Blum’s and their intention is to annex the property to the City of
Baraboo and expand their adjoining Kwik Trip Convenience Store development and add diesel
fueling islands on the land they are purchasing.

The Finance Committee reviewed the issue at its August 23rd meeting, and recommended that the
City reject the Offer of Sale of Lot 1 of the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted

Comments:

A Resolution rejecting an offer of sale for property that includes Lot 1 of the Baraboo
Industrial Park Plat (later renamed to the E A Madalon Industrial Park)

35



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Reject Offer of Sale for property that contains Lot 1 of the Baraboo Industrial Park Plat (2).docx

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

The City of Baraboo hereby reject the offer of sale for the property at E11162 County Rd
W that contains Lot 1 of the Baraboo Industrial Park plat.

Offered by: Finance Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

36



P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Forestry Grant Reso.docx
P:\Council\Resolutions\8-23-16 Forestry Grant Reso.docx

NBR - 7

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: This resolution seeks the approval of submitting a grant request in the amount of $8,000 to
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of providing native plantings, interpretive
signage and forestry education programs at the new Arboretum at Maxwell-Potter Conservancy.

The deadline for submitting applications for a 2017 DNR Urban Forestry grant is October 1, and
requirements of grants by the DNR include a resolution adopted before an application is made. The project
being sought involves planting various native tree & shrub species and installing interpretive signage to include
identification and species details as well as providing education programming to include species identification,
proper planting techniques, disease identification and proper maintenance/pruning techniques..

The grant is a 50% match, which would be matched using $8,000 from past tree & arboretum donations
received and currently held in the Park Segregated Fund. This resolution would authorize the City Forester to
submit an application on behalf of the City and complete the work noted in the grant in order to fulfill project
specifications.

Fiscal Note: [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: Existing funds from past donations would be used to match the grant and included
in 2017 forestry budget request.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo is interested in obtaining a cost-share grant from Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of funding urban and community forestry projects
specified in s. 23.097(1g) and (1r), Wis. Stats.; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo attests to the validity and veracity of the statements and
representations contained in the grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo requests a grant agreement to carry out the project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Baraboo will comply with all local, state, and
federal rules, regulations and ordinances relating to this project and the cost-share agreement;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Baraboo will budget a sum sufficient to fully and
satisfactorily complete the project and hereby authorizes and empowers the City Forester to act on its
behalf to:

1. Sign and submit the grant application
2. Sign a grant agreement between applicant and the DNR
3. Submit interim and/or final reports to the DNR to satisfy the grant agreement
4. Submit grant reimbursement request to the DNR
5. Sign and submit other required documentation

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

37



To: Finance Committee/City Council

From: Mike Hardy, Parks, Recreation and Forestry Director

Date: August 23, 2016

Re: DNR Forestry Grant Resolution Request

The

The deadline for applications for the 2017 Urban Forestry Grant cycle is October 1. I am
requesting approval of applying for a cost-share grant for the purpose of planting trees, installing
interpretive signage and conduction educational workshops at the Arboretum in 2017.

This would have no effect on the City budget and makes no request from the levy, however uses
previous donations received to match the grant and accomplish project goals for a total of
$16,000. Trees and shrubs selected for planting would be of various native species, with signage
designed to help identify each tree/shrub and detail characteristics of the tree/shrub.

Additionally, we would use money from the grant to offer educational workshops in the areas of
tree planting techniques, pest and disease identification and proper maintenance and pruning
techniques. In addition to City staff working in our urban forest, local residents would be invited
to participate in the workshops to gain knowledge of caring for their own trees.

Work would be completed during 2017 in accordance with grant requirements. Thanks for your
consideration of this request.

38



P:\Council\Resolutions\08-23-16 WPL Easement.docx

NBR - 8

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: August 23, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City owns a 33-foot wide strip of land along the south side of the Blackhawk
Manor Manufactured Home Community at 903 Moore Street. The property was originally
acquired for street and utility purposes and we have a water main that runs through this property.
Wisconsin Power & Light Company is requesting an easement along the northerly 12 feet of our
property for electric line and underground communication line facilities. The proposed easement
document and location map are attached to this Resolution. WP&L has agreed to pay $1,587.95
for these easement rights.

The Public Safety Committee review this at their July 25th meeting and has recommended it for
approval.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That a 12-foot wide permanent easement for underground electric and underground
communication line facilities is hereby granted by the City of Baraboo to Wisconsin Power and
Light Company as described in the attached easement document.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

39



ECRM713489 Rev 1 02/14

The undersigned Grantor, City of Baraboo, a Wisconsin municipal corporation,
(hereinafter called the "Grantor"), in consideration of the sum of one dollar ($1.00) and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does
hereby grant, convey and warrant unto Wisconsin Power and Light Company, a
Wisconsin corporation, (hereinafter called the “Grantee” ), the Grantee’s successors
and assigns, the perpetual right and easement to construct, install, maintain, operate,
repair, inspect, replace, add, relocate and remove the Designated Facilities, as indicated
below, upon, in, over, through and across lands owned by the Grantor in the City of
Baraboo, County of Sauk, State of Wisconsin, said Easement Area to be twelve (12)
feet in width and described as follows:

The north twelve (12) feet of the south thirty-three (33) feet of the Southwest Quarter
(SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of
Section 2, Town 11 North, Range 6 East, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin.

See Exhibit “A” for a depiction of the easement, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Grantor’s deed recorded on April 23, 1990, on Reel 509, Image 293, as Document
Number 536806, in the office of the Register of Deeds for Sauk County, Wisconsin.

This Easement is subject to the following conditions:

1. Designated Facilities: This easement is for underground electric line and
underground communication line facilities, including but not limited to conduit,
cables, above ground electric pad-mount transformers, secondary pedestals, riser
equipment and other appurtenant equipment associated with underground electric line and communication line facilities; also for
underground natural gas line facilities, including but not limited to pipelines with valves, main and service laterals, and other
appurtenant equipment above and underground associated with the transmission and distribution of natural gas products.

2. Access: The Grantee and its agents shall have the right of reasonable ingress and egress to, over and across the Grantor’s land
adjacent to the Easement Area.

3. Buildings and Structures: The Grantor agrees within the Easement Area not to construct or place buildings, structures, or other
improvements, or place water, sewer or drainage facilities; all without the express written consent of the Grantee.

4. Landscaping and Vegetation: No plantings and landscaping are allowed within the Easement Area that will interfere with the
easement rights herein granted. The Grantee has the right to trim or remove trees, bushes and brush within the Easement Area without
replacement or compensation hereinafter. The Grantee may treat the stumps of any trees, bushes or brush to prevent re-growth and
apply herbicides in accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulations, for tree and brush control.

5. Elevation: After the installation of the facilities and final grading of the Easement Area, the Grantor agrees not to alter the elevation
of the existing ground surface by more than six (6) inches or place rocks or boulders more than eight (8) inches in diameter, within the
Easement Area, without the express written consent of the Grantee.

6. Restoration and Damages: The Grantee shall restore, cause to have restored or pay a reasonable sum for all damages to
property, crops, fences, livestock, lawns, roads, fields and field tile (other than trees trimmed or cut down and removed), caused by
the construction, maintenance or removal of said facilities.

7. Rights not granted to the Grantee: The Grantee shall not have the right to construct or place fences, buildings or any other
facilities other than the above Designated Facilities.

8. Reservation of use by the Grantor: The right is hereby expressly reserved to the Grantor, the heirs, successors and assigns, of
every use and enjoyment of said land within the Easement Area consistent with rights herein granted.

9. Binding Effect: This agreement is binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto, and shall run with the lands
described herein.

EASEMENT UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC AND NATURAL GAS

Record this document with the Register of Deeds

Document No.

Name and Return Address:

Alliant Energy

Attn: Real Estate Department
4902 North Biltmore Lane
P.O. Box 77007
Madison, WI 53707-1007

Parcel Identification Number(s)

206-1083

40



ECRM713489 Rev 1 02/14

10. Easement Brochure: As provided by PSC 113, the Grantor shall have a minimum period of five days to examine materials
approved or provided by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin describing the Grantor's rights and options in the easement
negotiating process. The Grantor hereby voluntarily waives the five day review period or acknowledges that they have had at least
five days to review such materials.

WITNESS the signature(s) of the Grantor this ____________________ day of ____________________, 20______.

City of Baraboo, a Wisconsin municipal corporation

_____________________________________________(SEAL) _____________________________________________(SEAL)
Signature Signature

_________________________________________________ _________________________________________________
Printed Name and Title Printed Name

_____________________________________________(SEAL) _____________________________________________(SEAL)
Signature Signature

___________________________________________________ ___________________________________________________
Printed Name and Title Printed Name

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS

COUNTY OF SAUK )

Personally came before me this ______________ day of ____________________, 20______, the above named __________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

_________________________________________________________
Signature of Notary

_________________________________________________________
Printed Name of Notary

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin

My Commission Expires (is) __________________________________

This instrument drafted by

Thomas J. Erstad
___________________________________

Seth J. Raasch
___________________________________
Checked by

Project Title: Moore Street Mobile Home park

ERP Activity ID: 3783264

Tract No.: 1 of 3

REROW #

41



42



P :\Council\O rdinances\8-23-16 DO G O rdinance§ 12 13.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Administrative Committee reviewed the City’s Ordinance pertaining to the number of

dogs and cats allowed per household. Currently, the Ordinance allows the City Council to grant a special

exception to the number of dogs and cats allowed per household if there is a person with a documented

disability. This is a very narrow exception. The desire is to allow a special exception in a broader range of

circumstances when there is a change in household composition that would result in a larger number of

animals or for families that desire to move to the City of Baraboo but currently own more than the allowable

number of animals.

This matter was reviewed by the Administrative Committee at their August 23rd meeting and they

recommended the following change to the Ordinance.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted

Comments:

An Ordinance amending the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §12.13(12) to allow a broader

special exception to the number of dogs and cats per household.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City of Baraboo Code of Ordinance § 12.13(12) is hereby amended as follows:

NUMBER OF DOGS AND CATS PER HOUSEHOLD LIMITED. No person, except a kennel
licensee, shall own, harbor or keep more than two dogs and two cats that are more than five months of
age. If more than two dogs and two cats are owned, harbored or kept in or by any one household, the
head of the house-hold shall be deemed the person so owning, harboring or keeping such animals,
notwithstanding that the dog or cat license or licenses may be issued to other members of the household
as owners of such animals. The Common Council shall be authorized to grant a special exception to this
section and thereby allow a greater number of dogs and/or cats that are more than five months of age for
a specific household provided the following conditions are satisfied: (1885 10/08/96)

(a) No more than a total of five animals (dogs and cats combined) shall be owned,
harbored or kept by one household.

(b) The need for the additional animals shall be based on either a change in household
circumstances or a need for an additional animal due to a disability in the household.
An existing household acquiring a new animal shall not be considered a change in
household circumstances.

(c) Each permitted animal shall be neutered or spayed.

(d) Each permitted animal shall be raised in a safe, sanitary and healthful environment and
shall be properly fed and groomed at all times and all animal waste shall be disposed of
in a safe and sanitary manner. If a permitted animal dies, it shall not be replaced with
another animal.

43



P :\Council\O rdinances\8-23-16 DO G O rdinance§ 12 13.docx

(e) Each permitted animal shall be kept or harbored inside the residence and an animal
shall be allowed outside of the residence only if the animal is on a leash or in an
animal crate.

(f) The owner of the household where such animals are harbored or kept shall give
his/her written consent to the granting of an exception under this subsection.

Each permitted animal shall be properly registered with the City and all license fees paid.
(h) The Council may impose such additional conditions as the Council deems necessary

for the public health, safety and general welfare.

(i) In granting or denying a special exception, the Council shall take into consideration how
and when the excess number of animals were acquired by the household, and whether such
animals were acquired with knowledge of the limited number of such animals permitted by
the City Codes.

(j) City police officers, community service officers and/or the zoning administrator shall be
authorized to inspect the household at any reasonable time without notice to the owner
or occupants thereof for compliance with the conditions established by the Council. A
single violation of any of the above conditions or of any other condition ordered by the
Council or any violation of City Ordinances shall be sufficient grounds for revocation of
the special exception permit. The Council shall be empowered to revoke any permit
issued under this subsection.

(k) Before considering an application for a special exception permit under this section, the
Common Council shall refer the application to the Administrative Committee. If the
Administrative Committee finds that a permit should not be issued, this determination
shall be final and shall constitute a formal denial of the permit. If the Administrative
Committee finds that the permit should be granted, this determination shall be deemed a
recommendation only and the final determination to grant or deny the permit shall be
made by the Council.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of the City of
Baraboo on the ___ day of ______, 2016 and is recorded on page ____ of volume ____.

City Clerk: _________________________

44



P:\Council\Ordinances\8-23-16 Ordinance Amendnig Offical Map.docx

NBO - 2

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Pursuant to Section 62.23(6) of the Wisconsin State Statutes, the City of Baraboo first
adopted an Official Map dated September 28, 1993.

Communities can amend their Official Map from time to time and since the last formal amendment
occurred in 2005, the time has come to formally amend the Map with up to date information.

The Official Map plan was reviewed by the Plan Commission at their August 16th meeting and
unanimously recommended it be adopted by the Common Council.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

An Ordinance amending Section 8.01(2) of the Municipal Code of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin to amend the Official City Map.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO DOES HEREBY ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

1. 8.01 OFFICIAL CITY MAP

(2) AMENDMENTS

The Official City Map, Baraboo, Wisconsin, dated April 14, 2016 is hereby
amended to show all existing and planned streets and highways, railroad
rights-of-way, historic districts, waterways, and parks.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the _____ of September, 2016 and is recorded on page _____ of volume
___.

City Clerk: _________________________

45



City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2016.xlsx 8/9/2016
Month July 2016

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BNB BMECU LGIP WF CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB RCB CLARE WCCU ICB CCF FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Airport Cert of Deposit 630 7068859 18 months 10/16/16 0.95% 50,952.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,952.57

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 63,965.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,965.66

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 54962-21359 36 months 2/15/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,407.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 202,407.20

3839602 36 months 2/18/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

7069241 30 months 3/11/17 1.00% 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

6275826 36 months 7/8/18 1.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 162,406.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 162,406.58

25688 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 0.42% 0.00 0.00 6,781.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,781.55

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) (blank) 45,260.43 0.00 211,056.53 0.00 126,669.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 382,986.01

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 99 Daily 0.06% 0.00 648.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 648.23

Cert of Deposit 900 7069601 8 months 10/29/16 0.50% 70,086.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,086.07

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 0.42% 0.00 0.00 30,050.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,050.10

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 27677 36 months 8/26/17 1.05%* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,984.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,984.55

6267335 18 months 9/13/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,301.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,301.28

54962-24618 36 months 3/16/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,508.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,508.63

19965 36 months 12/14/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

7069624 18 months 9/15/17 0.90% 100,226.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,226.85

25689 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 17,761.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,761.46

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49%3,664,280.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,664,280.92

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.11% 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,221.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,221.47

86190136 Daily 0.37% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 522,754.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 522,754.47

163563 Daily 0.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,741.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,741.73

7481010 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,338.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,338.76

202718610 Daily 0.11% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,222.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,222.26

471582 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,320.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,320.85

10080968 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 642,242.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 642,242.56

525450 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495,082.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495,082.92

54962-07 Daily 0.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311,081.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311,081.45

5031443 Daily 0.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,568.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,568.78

20032292 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445,248.25 0.00 0.00 445,248.25

Cert of Deposit 100 54962-22811 36 months 4/22/16 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00

6197574 18 months 9/20/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

3838853 36 months 12/12/16 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-24619 30 months 9/20/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

6267661 18 months 10/16/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

3846829 27 months 9/12/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

40029949 36 months 6/5/18 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-25192 36 months 10/22/18 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

155424 25 months 5/26/18 1.13% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 0.42% 0.00 0.00 256,708.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 256,708.81

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 0.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 507,315.44 0.00 507,315.44

10090686 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390,565.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390,565.59

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225,000.00 1,225,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 0.42% 612,766.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 612,766.24

86197936 Daily 0.12% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,506.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,506.54

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 0.42% 0.00 0.00 6,007.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,007.28

Deposit Placement 100 10090686 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00

Library Building Fund Cert of Deposit 851 14890100-0 16 month 10/22/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152,055.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152,055.72

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 63,575.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,575.69

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 7063743 36 month 3/23/18 1.19% 237,106.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,106.22

14890100-6 16 month 11/22/16 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,115.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,115.73

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 24,457.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,457.09

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 14890100-2 24 months 10/26/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,196.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,196.85

28362 18 months 4/28/17 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,131.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,131.60

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 40025922 24 months 7/24/17 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,536.04 0.00 0.00 20,536.04

6264646 24 months 7/22/16 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 40030074 24 months 9/25/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,219.99 0.00 0.00 30,219.99

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 70,761.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,761.46

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 64,088.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,088.18

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 14890100-1 16 Months 1/25/17 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,283.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,283.66

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 7069020 20 month 2/5/17 1.00% 357,778.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 357,778.27

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 287,548.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 287,548.93

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00

Sewer General Cert of Deposit 960 1318000 20 months 9/22/16 0.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96

54962-24887 23 months 5/23/17 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,667.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,667.44

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 773,919.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 773,919.07

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 121,243.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,243.60

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 423,245.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 423,245.81

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 450,422.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,422.44

Cert of Deposit 970 14890100-103 24 months 10/26/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,552.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,552.21

1317900 20 months 9/22/16 0.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96

28361 18 months 4/26/17 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,510.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,510.53

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 (blank) (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Grand Total 7,599,456.96 648.23 510,604.27 103,221.47 915,556.74 645,204.17 634,741.73 376,320.85 867,561.02 1,162,808.15 646,548.84 1,443,664.72 636,276.64 646,004.28 507,315.44 3,100,000.00 19,795,933.51

38.39% 0.00% 2.58% 0.52% 4.62% 3.26% 3.21% 1.90% 4.38% 5.87% 3.27% 7.29% 3.21% 3.26% 2.56% 15.66% Actual

Bank Rating *** **** **** **** **** **** ***** **** ***** **** **** **** ****
FDIC / State Insured 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 1,300,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 8,687,255$
Collateral 7,238,319.39 1,408,984.00 1,000,000.00 8,008,678$
Brokerage Securites 3,100,000$
Maximum Investment 7,888,319.39 2,058,984.00 1,650,000.00 19,795,934$

Lori J Laux, Treasurer

46



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT TRANSACTION REPORT Jul-16

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:

Avg Term
Total Receipts: 1,120,524.26 General Funds: 8.0 M 0.48% LGIP 0.42%

Utility Funds: 14.1 M 0.64%
Total Disbursments: 2,286,362.50 Segregated Funds: 32.3 M 0.98% 90-day T-bill: 0.27%

Securities w/Dana 3.92 years 1.14%

All Funds: 13.7 M 0.61% 6M CD: 0.22%
Liquid: 61% 12M CD: 0.55%

Term: 39% 18M CD: 0.59%
Policy Objectives:

Safety: ▪ $3,100,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Nothing new to report

Yield: ▪ Yields are steady.

TRANSACTIONS

# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity Date Rate Amount Interest

(1) Renew CD Kuenzi Estate ICB 6264646 24 months 7/22/2016 0.75% 15,097.00 Reinvested

24 months 7/22/2018 1.00% 15,000.00 Reinvested

Comments:

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS

Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity DateYield - Maturity Amount Interest

(1) BUY FNMA AL8440 3138ETLW4 103.5000 Not Rated Libor +1.619bps 3.2 years 7/1/2044 1.46% / 1.98% 96399.19 Monthly P&I

ARM Pool next reset 17 months 25% prepay 54 days

Comments: Regular principal repayments

47



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - July 2016

July Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2016 2015 2015 2016 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 2 3 4 3 2016
Building Fire 1 8 14 5 26 Fire 13.61%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 51 Rescue 26.70%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 1 0 15 Haz Mat 7.85%
Cooking Fire 0 4 9 3 49 Alarm 25.65%
Chimney Fire 0 0 0 0 40 Other 20.94%
Vehicle Fire 1 8 10 10 10 Mutual Aid 5.24%
Wildland Fire 1 8 11 1
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2015
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 1 2 0 55 Fire 15.19%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 1 2 4 4 101 Rescue 27.90%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 6 Haz Mat 1.66%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 0 60 Alarm 16.57%
Medical Assist 2 10 17 7 123 Other 33.98%
Vehicle Crash 4 33 72 33 17 Mutual Aid 4.70%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 1 2 2
Search for Person on Land 0 0 0 3
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 1 1 0
Extrication from Vehicles 1 3 5 4
Extrication, Other 0 0 1 0
Elevator Rescue 0 0 0 0
Water/Ice Rescue 0 0 0 0
High Angle Rescue 0 1 3 2
Hazardous Material 1 2 5 8
Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 0 1 7
Hazardous Call, Other 0 12 24 4
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 0 4 9 3
Animal Rescue 0 1 1 1
Water Problem, Other 0 1 2 1
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 1 1 0
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 0 0
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 0 1 10 0
Public Service 0 6 6 4
Unauthorized Burning 0 2 5 1
Authorized Burning 0 1 1 0
Good Intent Call 0 26 41 11
Dispatched/Cancelled 2 8 20 14
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 1 3 3 1
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0
Malicious Alarm 1 4 4 6
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 7 22 41 31
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 2 8 15 12
Lightning Strike 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 1 6 8 5
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 5 9 5
Totals 29 196 362 191 -1.04%

-4 -4 -1 Exposure Fires
192 358 190 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 18 62.07% 112 58.64%
Village of West Baraboo 1 3.45% 16 8.38%
Town of Baraboo 6 20.69% 34 17.80%
Town of Fairfield 0 0.00% 6 3.14%
Town of Greenfield 1 3.45% 12 6.28%
Town of Sumpter 1 3.45% 1 0.52%
Mutual Aid - City 1 3.45% 5 2.62%
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 3.45% 5 2.62%
Totals 29 100.00% 191 100.00%

-1 Exposure Fires
190 Total Incidents

48



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - July 2016

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 17 48 154 124 148 203 7
Village of West Baraboo 42 85 0 2 1 0 2
Town of Baraboo 2 0 0 0 0 26 13
Town of Fairfield 2 0 0 0 0 3 2
Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 0 2 4
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Totals 63 133 154 126 149 234 29 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 888

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0
Fire Safety Presentations 0 0 0 0
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 0 0 0 0

1148

0
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 0 0 0

6 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date

49



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers A ugust9,2016

M em bersP resent: P etty andT hurow
A bsent: S loan
O thersP resent: M ayorP alm ,C.Giese,E.Geick,A.KleczekBolin,W .P etersen

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:00 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty toadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby T hurow ,
secondedby P etty toapprovethem inutesofJuly 26,2016.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty torecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$3,396,612.09. M otioncarriedunanim ously.

FinancialP olicy regardingDonations– T heCom m itteereview edtherevisedpolicy concerningaccepting
donations. M ovedby P etty,secondedby T hurow andcarriedtorecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

R oom T ax Agreem ent– AleneexplainedchangestotheR oom T ax agreem entw iththeCham berofCom m erce
andclarifiedotherreferencestotheVillageofW estBaraboo. M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby P etty andcarried
torecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

W aterR ateIncrease–
W adeP etersenexplainedthattheW aterU tility isrequestingasim plifiedrateadjustm entof3% for2017and
thisisthelastoneavailableduringthe5 yearw indow they had.T hisw illgenerate$51,500 inadditional
revenue.M ovedby P etty,secondedby T hurow torecom m endtoCouncilthew aterrateincreaseof3% .T he
averageresidentialincreaseisabout$5 annually.

W aterM eterS oftw are--T heU tility’scustom erdatastoredonS ensusiscurrently onalocalserverbutnow the
com pany storesdateintheCloud.T hew aterserverisfailingandtheU tility w illneedtom ovetheirdatafor
storagetotheCloud.T heestim atedcostis$15,225plusanannuallicensefeeof$12,230.M ovedby T hurow ,
secondedby P etty andcarriedunanim ously torecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

2017BudgetR eview – Capitalandlaborprelim inary budgetsw erereview ed.T heChiefofP olicediscussedthe
needfora2nd S choolL iasonofficerresultinginafulltim eofficerinthem iddleschoolandalsohighschool.Chief
S tievediscussedthathisdepartm entistransform ingandheissuccessionplanningfordriver/operators.Heis
alsoaskingforw eekendscheduledstafftocom batstaffingshortagesonthew eekends.T heCity’sequalized
valuehasincreasedabout1% overlastyearandtheCity experienced.8% ofnetnew construction.

BrianGeickEventFeeW aiver
T heCom m itteereview edtherequestforw aivingafeefortheBrianGeickM em orialS oftballEvent.Itw asnoted
thattheeventorganizerw aslikely affiliatedw ithatax exem ptorganization,butthisdetailw asnotevidenton
theapplication.T heCom m itteesuggestedthey w ouldw aivethefee,buttoclarify w iththeeventorganizer
concerningtax exem ptstatus.M ovedby P etty,secondedby T hurow andcarriedtow aivespecialeventfeeof
$150 dollars.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby P etty,secondedby T hurow andcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:45 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

50



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 07-25-16 Minutes.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – July 25, 2016 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, Chief Stieve, Mike Palm, Ed Geick, 
Attorney Alene Kleczek Bolin, Bob Koss, Mike Hardy, Greg Slayton, Scott _______________, and Kris Jackson. 
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Services Center, 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, 
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice 
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2016 minutes.  By voice vote the motion carried. 
 
New Business 
a. Review and recommendation to close Oak Street, between 2nd and 3rd Streets, for a Special Event – “Foo Fest”, on September 10th from Noon to 

Midnight, sponsored by Brothers on Oak (as a fundraiser for the Baraboo Fire Fighters’ Association) – Pinion said that this month, the petitioner, Greg 
Slayton is present to answer any questions from the Committee. Greg Slayton then addressed the Committee. He said that this event was not held the 
same weekend as the Circus Parade due to the scheduling of the band that they are hiring, Madison County, a Country Band is a big following in South 
Central Wisconsin. He said that he is anticipating up to four times more people in attendance than last year’s event. He said that he has printed tickets 
already and have done some pre-selling over the weekend. He said that he is forecasting being able to do more for the Fire Department because of 
longer running hours, last year it started at 4:00 and this year it will start at noon, and there is a bean bag tournament held. He said that they will be 
having one or two different DJs and a number of raffles. He said the main thing that is being requested this year, other than more space is a variance on 
time; he knows that there is a special event cutoff at 10:00 p.m. He said that in a preliminary meeting with staff regarding noise, Chief Schauf expressed 
a number a concerns about after 10:00 because the noise traveling down the street, it seemed to be the consensus that no matter what the band would be 
stopped at that time because that is what provides the most decibels, and then at 10:00 they could get an extension if the Committee were in agreement it 
would allow people to still mill around to a later time and there wouldn’t be a noise issue. He said any time extension would be appreciated and if 
midnight was granted they would start dispersing people at 11:30, but they would not have a band playing. Wedekind asked if he had contacted people 
in the neighborhood and Slayton said that he has talked to almost all the people that he could get a hold of on his block, and there has been no negativity 
expressed; however, in that previous meeting it was stated that if there was any noise complaint of any kind called in to the Police Department, it would 
be shut down. Plautz asked Slayton if there would be music from 10 until midnight and he stated that is would be a very soft “mood music”. Kolb 
doesn’t like the idea of going past 10:00 p.m. Slayton asked if the reason was because of breaking protocol, Kolb answered that was part of it; however, 
he felt that whenever there is a large congregation of people downtown, it will be a distraction for a lot of people, not just the people in that block. He 
felt that the Committee is willing to give Slayton the extra space, but he is not in favor of anything past 10:00 p.m. He feels that if they want to go later, 
they should possibly look at going to the fairgrounds or some other venue. Slayton said that the earlier the event shuts down the more money the bar 
makes, and it isn’t about making money in the bar, but for the fire department.  He feels that the Fire Department could make double the money by 
extending the event by one hour or hour and a half in beer and brat sales. Slayton asked if this law could be taken to City Council and asked to be 
changed. Attorney Bolin said that there is actually no law regarding special events and when they have to end; however, that has been what this body 
and the Police Department has said would be the time. She said that there is a Noise Ordinance that regulates noise from 10:00 until 6:30; however, 
when applying for a Special Events License, what this body is doing is deciding what hours within which you can have the event. Therefore, just to 
clarify, the Committee does have the ability to set the time, but there is not actually anything in the City’s ordinances that state an event has to stop at 
10:00 p.m. Slayton said that at a previous meeting said that he did not have a problem with the event going past 10:00 p.m. as long as the band was 
concluded by 10:00 p.m. and he agreed that if there was a single noise complaint that it would be shut down immediately. Wedekind asked Slayton how 
long it took to shut it down last year and he stated 30 minutes. Geick said that Schauf had concerns for the band playing later, but with the event going 
on and people within the fence in area, he wasn’t as concerned about. Kolb said that he would like to see how it goes this year with a bigger following 
before he would be willing to go longer, with the band shutting down at 10:00, he would be willing to go until 10:30. Slayton then asked the Committee 
to go until 11:00 and they disperse by 11:30, and if there is a noise complaint phone in to anyone it ends at that time. Kolb said that if it can be 
controlled this year with the numbers he may be willing to go later next year. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz that all activities stop at 10:00 
p.m. and everyone is dispersed by 10:30 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.  Scott _______________ then explained the insurance for the event to the 
Committee. Slayton said that he would have the band stop at 9:30 and feels he will have no problem getting everyone out by 10:30.  
 

b. Consideration of waiving the time restriction on construction and machinery noise for the Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation’s pavement improvement 
project on the existing USH 12 corridor in the City – Pinion said that he was contacted by the DOT, as part of the jurisdictional transfer for the existing 
Highway 12 corridor they will be redoing some of the pavement surface in West Baraboo primarily; however, it will extend across the river to Walmart 
and Menards. He said that this is 2018 project and they are just inquiring whether the City would consider allowing nighttime construction. The DOT 
are not saying that they need to do this to get it done, but that are saying that there is a possibility that we could include in our bidding documents. He 
said that there is no one person within the City that can make that decision and the City does have a construction noise ordinance that does limit it from 
10:00 p.m. to 6:30 a.m. Therefore, if the Committee is interested in allowing that nighttime construction, a waiver will have to be created through the 
ordinance to do so. Geick said that he would like Attorney Bolin to go through the ordinance because a couple of questions came up this past weekend 
because PW crews were out sweeping the streets early in the mornings to get ready for the parade and there were some objections to it. He said that Tom 
Pinion is correct, technically the City’s own crews cannot be out doing anything except emergency repairs or snow removal, for any kind of construction 
work or street sweeping, except for those hours that are allowed.  He said that the Attorney said that the City is in the wrong when this is being done and 
the ordinance needs to be changed if it is going to continue to be allowed. Koss that said that it wouldn’t really be needed except for the downtown and 
everything around it because there is no parking in this area at that time. Pinion said that in six years he has had four or five complaints and all from the 
same household. Palm expressed concern at the intersection of City. Rd. W and Hwy 12 and felt that the best time for work to be done there is from 
10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. Bolin said that if a motion were made that would not allow them to do this, she will change the ordinance to include the street 
sweeping and then she would like to do is some sort of waiver process for a temporary work. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to endorse 
waiving the time restriction on construction and machinery noise for the Wisconsin DOT pavement improvements project on the existing USH 12 
corridor in the City. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
c. Review and recommendation of the Baraboo School District (Off-Campus) Evacuation Agreement between the Baraboo School District and the City of 

Baraboo for use of the Baraboo Civic Center building at 142 2nd Street – Chief Stieve said that some time ago the Committee and City Council agreed to 
use the Library for an evacuation point for West School, this is the same agreement for some of the schools to use the Civic Center as an evacuation 
point. Plautz moved, Kolb seconded to recommend approve of the agreement. Motion carried. 

 

51



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 07-25-16 Minutes.doc 

d. Consideration of Parks and Recreation Commission’s proposal to designate an official Bike Route through Baraboo – Mike Hardy presented this request 
to the Committee. He said that the Park Commission has been trying to connect as many parks and schools as possible with a “safe route”. Kolb asked if 
there would be designated bike lanes on streets. Hardy said that the Commission is not suggesting that bike lanes be painted on the streets, other than 
possibly South Blvd. and Walnut; however, some signage along the way. He said they are also suggesting brochures or flyers for the public to make 
them aware of the safe routes through town. Hardy then explained the process how the Commission derived as this route. A question was asked if the 
Commission has discussed this with West Baraboo and Hardy said that at this time they have not. Attorney Bolin asked the meaning of a “safe route”. 
Hardy said that it is just a designated route that gives citizens the best route from home to school. Bolin felt that calling it a safe route may give the 
implication that the City is insuring that citizens will not get hit by a car. Hardy said that it is a “bike route”, and maybe shouldn’t be called “safe route”. 
Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to move the proposed Bike Route forward to Council. Motion carried unanimously. Kolb stated that he would like to see 
the City engage West Baraboo more.  

 
e. Review and approval of purchase of de-icing salt for the 2016/2017 winter season – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to approve the low bid from Compass 

Minerals in the amount of $78.71 per ton delivered to Baraboo. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
f. Consideration of Alliant Energy’s request for an easement for new gas and electric facilities on City-owned land on the east side of Moore Street south 

of that portion of the Blackhawk Manor Manufactured Home Community at 903 Moore Street – Pinion said this would be along the southern line of the 
Blackhawk property, which would be generally the extension of Hager Street which is a 33-foot L-shaped parcel that was originally acquired for street 
and utility purposes. Alliant is requesting an easement along the northerly 12 feet of the property for new gas and electric facilities. He said that the City 
cohabitate with Alliant on a routine basis and there is room to accommodate that if the Committee wishes. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to 
approve Alliant Energy’s request for an easement for new gas and electric facilities on City-owned land as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
g. Review and recommendation concerning Simplified Rate Case submittal to the PSC for a 3% increase in Water Rates for 2017 – Peterson said that this 

will definitely be the City’s last opportunity for the simplified rate case, which costs approximately $200-$300 to submit versus a full rate case which is 
$5,000-$10,000. He said the same that has been done the last two years; he shows what the rates are at, what they would be and roughly how much 
additional revenue would be collected with the 3% increase. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to recommend the Simplified Rate Case 
submittal to the PSC for a 3% increase in Water Rates for 2017. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
h. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for the months of June and July, 2016 – Peterson 

explained the adjustments/credits for June and July. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the Adjustments/Credits for June and July as 
presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Reports 
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said that the exterior of the Moore Street and County A towers were cleaned. He said that all utilities are in 

for the Golden Meadows Addition. He said that the Oak Street water main break in front of Vodak’s blew out a chunk of pipe losing about 70,000 
gallons of water. There were some basements that did get some mud and water, Service Master was contacted to clean up the basements. Peterson said 
that the Universal pipe was installed in 1963. He said that Department was been working on manhole repairs. The sewer cleaning for the year is done 
and all the water crew has finished up the annual hydrant maintenance. He then said that the department is starting to look at the 2017 budget. 
 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Koss said that two new employees started today which brings the department back up to full staff. He said that the 
department is working out at Pierce Park on the new ball diamond and improving the drainage swale from Parkside through Pierce Park. He said that 
when finished the department will move to alleys and then crack filling for the rest of the year. 
 

c. Police Chief’s Report – He was not in attendance; however, did communicate that the fair was busy but went well and that hopefully the parade goes 
well to0, but is yet to be determined. He also said that staff is working through the hiring process to fill the last opening in the department. 
 

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Stieve said that the parade went well from his department’s standpoint; they did have an engine company on standby which was 
parked on Broadway, south of 3rd for a quicker response if needed. He said that the department was asked to provide a water mist with the ladder truck 
due to the forecasted warm weather for the animals and people; however, it wasn’t needed because of the rain. He said that the fair was down due to lack 
of events.   

 
ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:59 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Phil Wedekind, Chairman 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78


	Insert from: "PSC 07-25-16 Minutes.pdf"
	Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – July 25, 2016


